Janelle Finck

From: Janelle Finck

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2023 8:52 AM

To: james.dotson@rcgov.org

Cc: Tech Dale; Kools Dan; Dave Vliem; Ron Fisk; Chad Dodds; Renee Catron; Mike Stetson:;
Jeremy Schnell; Terry Cash

Subject: Utility Locate Requests

Attachments: Cambridge Bend.JPG; 100_2996.JPG; 100_2997.JPG; 100_2999.JPG; 100_3000.JPG

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

James:

Just to clarify — we have been specifically told on several occasions that if we are excavating for property corners as part
of our mapping projects (which is generally the case) then we should be calling in dig locate tickets.

In 2018 the then head of 811 (Larry Janes) attended our state surveying convention and spoke to 200+ surveyors to
specifically address the interface between surveyors and the 811 system. His direction to the surveyors in South Dakota
was that if we were digging/excavating for property corners that we should be calling in dig locates.

We are transparent in our requests that we are doing both — “excavating for property corners and mapping for design”.
Even if you see sites that appear to have property corners marked — most of our sites have active construction in or near
the areas in question which means that property corners can be disturbed or removed and some may not have been
found and verified.

KTM is a particularly prolific firm in our community and you undoubtedly see a large volume of requests that are
associated with our projects and which may at times create challenges for locators to respond within the prescribed
time-frames.

The attached photos demonstrate that having UG lines marked protects not only our surveyors but utility lines as well.

We appreciate all that you do to provide those markings in a timely fashion.

Janelle L. Finck
Survey Department Manager
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DESIGN SOLUTIONS, INC.
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